Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SALE OF REAL PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 401 NORTH KELLY AVENUE, ODESSA, TEXAS, AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS THE FANNIN EARLY EDUCATION
CENTER, SCHARBAUR PLACE, ALL OF BLOCK 44, ECTOR
COUNTY, TEXAS TO EMBASSY MINISTRIES FOR THE AMOUNT OF
$250,000.00

DATE: February 18, 2014

The Board will be asked to discuss and take appropriate action regarding sale of real
property located at 401 North Kelly Avenue, Odessa, Texas, and further described as
Fannin Early Education Center, Scharbaur Place, all of Block 44, Ector County, Texas.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the Ector County Independent School District sell the real property
located at 401 North Kelly Avenue, Odessa, Texas, and further described as the Fannin
Early Education Center, Scharbaur Place, all of Block 44, Ector County, Texas, To
Embassy Ministries for the amount of $250,000.00.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board President is authorized to execute a deed to the
property, reciting this resolution authorizing the sale.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe David L. Finley
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer



